JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR

Hederal Burean of Inuestigation
Wuited Stutes Depariment of Justice
Wyshington, B. .

December 2, 1936.

Mr. Fred B. Caldwell,
70 North Delaware Avenue,
Yardley, Pennsylvania.

Dear Mr. Caldwell:

I have just received word con-
cerning the accident which befell your two
small children. I want you to kmow that
I sympathize with Mrs. Caldwell and you,
and it is my desire that you remain with
her so long as it is necessary.

If there is anything that I can
do, either officially or personally, please
do not hesitate to call upon me.

Sincerely yours,
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